

## LIST OF REGULATORS & LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

*This list is not intended to be comprehensive or exhaustive.*

No.	Regulators/Law Enforcement Agencies	Reference
1.	Employees Provident Fund (EPF)	Website: <a href="http://enquiry.kwsp.gov.my">http://enquiry.kwsp.gov.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:speakup@epf.gov.my">speakup@epf.gov.my</a> Telephone: 03-2616 2121 Mail: Jabatan Integriti & Tadbir Urus Bangunan KWSP Jalan Raja Laut 50350 Kuala Lumpur
2.	Malaysian Anti-Corruption Commission	Website: <a href="http://www.sprm.gov.my">http://www.sprm.gov.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:info@sprm.gov.my">info@sprm.gov.my</a> Telephone: 1800-88-6000 Mail: Ibu Pejabat SPRM Blok D6, Kompleks D Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan Persekutuan Peti Surat 6000 62007 Putrajaya
3.	Bank Negara Malaysia	Website: <a href="http://www.bnm.gov.my">http://www.bnm.gov.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:bnmtelexlink@bnm.gov.my">bnmtelexlink@bnm.gov.my</a> Telephone: 1-300-88-5465 (1-300-88-LINK) (Overseas: 603-2174-1717) Mail: Contact Centre (BNMTELEXLINK) Laman Informasi Nasihat dan Khidmat (LINK) Bank Negara Malaysia P.O. Box 10922 50929 Kuala Lumpur
4.	Ministry of Domestic Trade, Co-Operatives and Consumerism	Website: <a href="http://www.kpdnkk.gov.my">www.kpdnkk.gov.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:e-aduan@kpdnkk.gov.my">e-aduan@kpdnkk.gov.my</a> Telephone: 1-800-886-800 Mail: No.13, Persiaran Perdana, Presint 2, 62623 Putrajaya
5.	Ministry of Human Resources	Website: <a href="http://www.mohr.gov.my">www.mohr.gov.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:ksm1@mohr.gov.my">ksm1@mohr.gov.my</a> Telephone: 03-8000 8000 Mail: Block D3 & D4 , Complex D, 62502 Putrajaya
6.	Royal Malaysia Police	Website: <a href="http://www.rmp.gov.my/">http://www.rmp.gov.my/</a> Email: <a href="mailto:rmp@rmp.gov.my">rmp@rmp.gov.my</a> Telephone: 03-2266 2222 Mail: Ibu Pejabat Polis Diraja Malaysia Bukit Aman 50560 Kuala Lumpur

No.	Regulators/Law Enforcement Agencies	Reference
7.	Inland Revenue Board	Website: <a href="http://www.hasil.gov.my/">http://www.hasil.gov.my/</a> Email: <a href="mailto:pelariancukai@hasil.gov.my">pelariancukai@hasil.gov.my</a> Telephone: 1-800-88-5436 (LHDN) Mail: Bahagian Sumber Dan Aduan Awam Jabatan Perisikan Dan Profiling Lembaga Hasil Dalam Negeri Malaysia Level 3, Menara 2, No. 3, Jalan 9/10, Seksyen 9, 43650 Bandar Baru Bangi, Selangor
8.	Companies Commission of Malaysia	Website: <a href="https://www.ssm.com.my">https://www.ssm.com.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:sivam@ssm.com.my">sivam@ssm.com.my</a> Telephone: 03-2299 4400 Mail: Internal Audit Section Level 29 Menara SSM@Sentral No 7 Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 Kuala Lumpur Sentral 50470 Kuala Lumpur
9.	Securities Commission	Website: <a href="http://www.sc.com.my">http://www.sc.com.my</a> Email: <a href="mailto:aduan@seccom.com.my">aduan@seccom.com.my</a> Telephone: 03-6204 8999 Mail: SC Head, Investor Affairs and Complaints Securities Commission Malaysia No 3, Persiaran Bukit Kiara, Bukit Kiara 50490 Kuala Lumpur
10.	Bursa Malaysia	Website: <a href="http://www.bursamalaysia.com">http://www.bursamalaysia.com</a> Email: <a href="mailto:Aduan@bursamalaysia.com">Aduan@bursamalaysia.com</a> Telephone: 03-2732 0067 Mail: Bursa Malaysia Berhad (30632-P) LG Floor, Exchange Square Bukit Kewangan 50200 Kuala Lumpur